FILED 6/15/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 03107-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 4:54 PM
To: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200023-TS
Hi Margarita,

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated to include “d/b/a The Centers of
Westshore.”

Hope you're having a great day too.

Dorothy

From: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala <MYGLESIA@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20200023-TS

Hi Dorothy,
I hope you are having a great day. Could you please change the title of Docket No. 20200023-TS
From:

Application for transfer of shared tenant Certificate No. 4405 from Accent Property Management, LLC d/b/a The Centers of
Westshore to Virtual Offices, Inc.

To:

Application for transfer of shared tenant Certificate No. 4405 from Accent Property Management, LLC d/b/a The Centers of
Westshore to Virtual Offices, Inc. d/b/a The Centers of Westshore

Thank you and have a great day!

Margarita,

Margarita de Ayala

Public Utility Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
(850) 413-6594





